

# ATHIRA R

## CUSTOMER SERVICE EXECUTIVE & X-RAY TECHNICIAN



### Contact

- athiratheesh1895@gmail.com
- 7994832050
- Chittayil house, kodamthuruth, kuthiyathodu.P.O  
Cherthala, Alappuzha

### Summary

With my past working experience, I am looking forward for a challenging career opportunity where my related experiences can be utilized, applied and be part of progressive and highly dynamic performing organization and be able to share my skills and abilities in promoting excellence and quality service.

### Experience

#### Customer Relationship Officer

##### EBEN TELECOM

*Jun 2013 - Jun 2014*

Best Quality performer of two times

#### Training in the department of Radiology

##### COCHIN HOSPITAL

*Nov 2015 - Apr 2016*

Familiar with X-RAY, Doppeler study, TMT, Echocardiogram, ECG, Ultra Sound scan, PFT.

#### X-RAY Technician

##### MOHAM HOSPITAL

*Apr 2016 - Jul 2017*

One year experience in X-ray, ECG

#### Customer Service Executive

##### SPC -PRANA INSIGHT

*Dec 2021 - Present*

- PRANA INSIGHT learning app class activation, and issues solving

- PRANA STORE Master data assistant work in retail

## Skills

- Active Listening.
- Adaptability.
- Problem-solving
- Leadership
- Critical Thinking
- Active Listening
- Basic Computer Skills
- Experience working with Xray machines and other diagnostic equipment
- Ability to produce clear and accurate Xrays
- Knowledge of radiation safety and precautions
- Familiarity with positioning patients for Xrays
- Ability to work well under pressure
- Good communication skills
- Time management skills
- Orientation programme in office automation
- Diploma in computerised financial accounting

## Education

### **MEDICAL X RAY TECHNICIAN**

### **BSS PARAMEDICAL CENTER, SCHOOL OF MEDICAL PATHOLOGY**

*May 2015*

### **Higher Secondary**

### **Govt HSS**

*Mar 2012*

### **SSLC**

### **Govt VVHSS**

*Mar 2010*

## Personal Details

Date of Birth: 18/03/1995

Gender: female

Marital Status: married

Nationality: Indian

## Languages

- English
- MALAYALAM

## Declaration

I hereby declare that all the information given above is true and correct to the best of my knowledge

Place: Kodamthuruth



**ATHIRA.R**